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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: FW: Licence 3BM-CAM0914- Renewal Application
1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 9:30 AM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Save to central under Application (response to deficiencies)

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Alam, Shah <SAlam@gov.nu.ca>
Date: Fri, Feb 7, 2014 at 3:50 PM
Subject: FW: Licence 3BM-CAM0914- Renewal Application
To: "Phyllis Beaulieu (licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

FYI please.

 

Regards,

 

Shah Alam, P. Eng.

Municipal Planning Engineer,

Government of Nunavut

Community and Government Services

Kitikmeot Region,

Cambridge Bay, Nu

Phone: 867-983-4156, fax: 867-983-4124

salam@gov.nu.ca<mailto:salam@gov.nu.ca>

 

From: Alam, Shah 
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From: Alam, Shah 
Sent: February 7, 2014 3:42 PM
To: 'Sean Joseph'
Cc: sking@cambridgebay.ca; wweese@cambridgebay.ca
Subject: RE: Licence 3BM-CAM0914- Renewal Application

 

Hi Sean,

 

Thank you for your updating and I was waiting to follow up after our telephonic discussion yesterday. Much appreciated for your call and share
information. Infrastructures in Cambridge Bay are really expanding and improving those services quality as well. As part of GN, I am very positive in
any effort from my position to be shared with community help, public safety and of course regulatory compliances. We’ll provide you any
outstanding items as needed within due time provided they are ready. Please stay with me with updating timing and explanation of those items as
highlighted below on your requested requirements:

 

1.        Annual Report 2013 : will be submitted by February 20, 2014

2.       Executive Summery in Inuktitut and Inuinnaqtun :   Hamlet is working on it and expecting to be submitted any day within February 28,2014

3.       Updated O & M manuals: I have reviewed  Draft copies for Sewage waste and Solid waste, advised consultants for correction, finalise and return
GN  within next two weeks. Expecting submission by  February 28,2014.

4.       Reports related to annual inspection of facilities:  There  was no specific Report (s) requested, but obligated for submission of as-built drawings
of solid waste and sewage lagoon,  pump house, any change to monitoring stations etc.. Solid waste and sewage lagoon site as-built drawings
already been submitted(we can re-submit if NWB requires). Also Spill Contingency Plan and QA/QC plan will be submitted within February 27,2014
(Draft already reviewed).

5.       Abandoned and Restoration Plan (A & R plan): only Abandonment will be current Pump house which will be decommissioned once the new
pump house take over the intake operation –expecting sometime in July 2014.

Therefore, the A&R plan for the current pump house can be ready any time before July 2014. It is the scope of the consultant, but we’ll request for an

earlier submission. Any other facility or program decommission or abandonment will be updated with the Board immediate after such program or
operation changes. Next Annual Report 2014 will carry details information of those items not covering within FY 2013.

6.       There is no separate Land Fill Farm for Cambridge Bay, but there are couple of HDPE liner cells within the improved old Metal Waste site and
newly built solid waste site for remediation of any spill or soil or toxicity items. Separate liner cell for batteries, tyres and paint/gasoline tank.  

7.       GN-CGS will continue in monitoring and assisting the community facilities, program and filed training as necessary in compliance with the Water
Licence.        

 

 

Note: Hamlet of Cambridge Bay is aware of those items and requested to act their part on time.

 

Best regards,

 

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

 

From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca] 
Sent: February 7, 2014 2:52 PM
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Sent: February 7, 2014 2:52 PM
To: Alam, Shah
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Licence 3BM-CAM0914- Renewal Application

 

Good Afternoon, Shaw:

 

As a follow-up to our discussion yesterday, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) has completed its preliminary review of the above-mentioned application
and supporting information (Application), received on January 9, 2014, from the Government of Nunavut – Community and Government Services (GN-CGS) on
behalf of the Hamlet of Cambridge Bay (Hamlet) for the renewal of Licence 3BM-CAM0914.  The review has determined that the following documents remain
outstanding and should be submitted before the Application could proceed to the next stage(s) of the licensing process:

1.      Part B, Item 1:  Annual Report for 2013.  While the Board is aware that the Hamlet’s 2013 Annual Report is due on March 31, 2014, the NWB
recommends that the report be submitted as soon as possible so that it can be included with any documents potentially distributed by the NWB under the
Application. 

 2.      Executive summaries in Inuktitut and Inuinnaqtun.  This is a standard requirement that must accompany water licence applications for projects located
within the Kitikmeot Region.

 3.      Part F, Item 1:  an updated Operations and Maintenance Manual, for Board approval, within ninety (90) days of issuance of the licence. 

 4.      Part F, Item 3:  Reports related to annual inspections of all engineered facilities associated with the management of water and waste.

 5.      Part G, Item 1:  Abandonment and Restoration Plan for facilities and infrastructure associated with the old potable water intake structure.

The NWB notes that although the Hamlet has included in its application specific timelines by which it intends to submit some of the requirements above, the
absence of these documents make it extremely difficult for the Board to proceed further with the Application as these documents have been outstanding since
2009.

The Board therefore requests that the Hamlet advance the  proposed submission timelines so that the Board could proceed in a timely with the renewal
application for Licence 3BM-CAM0914, which is set to expire on March 31, 2014. 

 

Regards,

Sean 

 

 


